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Chris Steller

From: Patti  Gartland <pgartland@greaterstcloud.com>
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Chris Steller; Chris Steller
Cc: Brian Myres (brian.myres@gmail.com); Leslie Dingmann; William Towle 

(william.towle@ci.stcloud.mn.us)
Subject: Report Submission - St. Cloud Regional Airport Air Transport Optimization Study

Hello Chris,  
Attached please find an electronic copy of the response to the communication dated March 21, 2018 to the City of St. 
Cloud from Elizabeth Lincoln. As you’ll see in the attached communication, a status report submission was made on 
January 12, 2018, in letter form to Governor Dayton and the members and staff of the legislative committees with 
jurisdiction over capital investment, transportation and economic development. A final report submission is intended for 
submission upon completion of the study on or about December 31, 2018.  
 
Please let me know if there is anything additional needed at this time to fulfill the reporting requirements. Thank you! 
Patti  
 
 
Patti Gartland 
President 
Direct: 320-252-5228 
Office: 320-259-0300 
Cell: 320-260-2442 
Greater St. Cloud Development Corporation 
501 West St. Germain St., Suite 100 
St. Cloud, MN 56301 
E-mail: pgartland@greaterstcloud.com 
 

    

   
The information transmitted (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is intended only for the 
person(s) or entity/entities to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use 
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you receive this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 

 

This document is made available electronically by the Minnesota Legislative Reference Library 
as part of an ongoing digital archiving project. http://www.leg.state.mn.us/lrl/lrl.asp 



Patti Gartland 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Good Afternoon! 

Patti Gartland 
Friday, January 12, 2018 4:13 PM 
'sen.david.senjem@senate.mn'; 'Rep.dean.urdahl@house.mn'; 
'Gavin.hanson@house.mn'; 'Suzy.geroux@senate.mn'; 'rep.paul.torkelson@house.mn'; 
'Joe.marble@house.mn'; 'sen.scott.newman@senate.mn'; 'David.larson@senate.mn'; 
'rep.pat.garofalo@house.mn'; 'Adam.seidel@house.mn'; 'senJeremy.miller@senate.mn'; 
'Andy.eilers@senate.mn'; 'Dornfeld, Joanna (GOV)' 
'Brian Myres (brian.myres@gmail.com)'; 'Dave Kleis (dave.kleis@ci.stcloud.mn.us)'; 
'William Towle (william.towle@ci.stcloud.mn.us)'; Isackson, Cassandra (DOTI; Carr, Julie 
(DOT) 
Status Report - St. Cloud Regional Airport Air Transport Optimization Study 
St. Cloud Regional Airport - Status Report for Study Completion.pdf 

Attached please find a communication offering a status report on completion of an air transport optimization planning 
study for the St. Cloud Regional Airport which is being undertaken with a $250,000 grant award appropriated during this 
past legislative session. Please let us know if have any questions or if you would like a hard copy version of this report 
provided in addition to the electronic copy provided herein. 

Best regards, 

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
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January 12, 2018 

Honorable Governor Mark Dayton 

Joanna Dornfeld, Chief of Staff 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

MN House of Representatives, Capital Investment Committee 
Rep. Dean Urdahl, Chair 

Gavin Hanson, Committee Administrator 

MN Senate, Capital Investment Committee 

Senator Dave Senjem, Chair 
Suzy Geroux, Committee Administrator 

MN House of Representatives, Transportation Committee 

Rep. Paul Torkelson, Chair 
Joe Marble, Committee Administrator 

MN Senate, Transportation Committee 

Senator Scott Newman, Chair 
David Larson, Committee Administrator 

MN House of Representatives, Economic Development Committee 

Rep. Pat Garofalo, Chair 

Adam Seidel, Committee Administrator 

MN Senate, Economic Development Committee 

Senator Jeremy Miller, Chair 

Andy Eilers, Committee Administrator 

Good Afternoon, 

This communication is offered as a status report on completion of an air transport optimization planning 

study for the St. Cloud Regional Airport which is being undertaken with a $250,000 grant award to the 

City of St. Cloud. At the request of the City of St. Cloud, the Greater St. Cloud Development Corporation 

is leading completion of the referenced study on its behalf and for the collective benefit of the broader 

region. 

A request for proposal (RFP) for consultant services to complete a market based air transport planning 

study and strategy plan for growing utilization, impact and stewardship of the St. Cloud Regional Airport 
was issued on or about October 10, 2017, to 22 prospective proposers. Qualifying proposals were 

501 West St. Germain Street • Suite 100• St. Cloud, MN • 56301 • 320-259-0300 • greaterstcloud.corn 



received from three professional consultant teams. All three proposal submitters were invited and 
participated in interviews with a selection committee. A Study Committee comprised of representatives 
from the City of St. Cloud, the Counties of Benton, Sherburne and Stearns, and the Greater St. Cloud 
Development Corporation unanimously voted to recommend that the St. Cloud City Council award the 
consultant service contract to the proposal team led by Steve Baldwin Associates. The City Council voted 
approval of the recommended consultant service contract at its meeting on December 14, 2018. 

A thirteen (13) member Regional Airport Study Advisory Committee (RASAC) has been formed and held 
its first meeting with the consultant team on January 11, 2018. Completion of the commissioned air 
transport optimization planning study with submission of a final report to the Governor and to each of 
your committees by year-end 2018. 

Your support of this important work to further optimize the utilization and impact of the St. Cloud 
Regional Airport is greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Patti Gartland 
President 

cc: City of St. Cloud 
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